QUESTION:  What does the acronym IAW stand for? 

ANSWER:  IAW stands for “In Accordance With”.
QUESTION:  How do I find out more information related to IAW Mil Std. 40051B? 

ANSWER:  Mil Std (Military Standard) 40051B can be found by going to the web site at http://stinet.dtic.mil/str/dodiss4_fields.html and entering the document number under DODISS ID Number, and then clicking the Search button directly above it.
QUESTION:  How do we research past contracts, etc. related to Onion Tanks? 

ANSWER:  You may contact TACOM’s Freedom of Information Officer at FOIA@tacom.army.mil and request recent procurement history for the item.  Make sure to reference the current solicitation number and contract specialist in your request.
QUESTION:  Paragraph 3.4.17 Chemical insertion.  The tank assembly design shall accommodate the mixing of the chemicals in the tank after insertion.
 

In what way should the tank accommodate the mixing of the chemicals?  
 

ANSWER:  This requirement is in terms of performance, the contractor must design the tank in such a way that allows the chemicals to be mixed with the water.
QUESTION:  Table I Characteristics of tank body.
 

Table I refers to paragraphs 4.5.10, 4.1.5.11, 4.5.1.12, 4.5.1.13 and 4.5.1.21.
 

These paragraphs were not found in the PD.
ANSWER:  Correct.  Section 4 was intentionally left blank (see header of section 4.)
QUESTION:  Table II Characteristics of seams.
 

Table II refers to paragraphs 4.5.1.15, 4.5.1.16, 4.5.1.6.
 

These paragraphs were not found in the PD.
 

ANSWER:  Correct.  Section 4 was intentionally left blank (see header of section 4.)
QUESTION:  Paragraph 3.4.5 Top filling.
 

This requirement refers to the top portion of the tank.  Does this mean the cover of the tank?
ANSWER:  The contractor's tank shall allow for top filling and bottom fill.  We have deleted 3.4.3, 3.4.4 & 3.4.5 (RED) and replaced it with the following new paragraphs 3.4.3, 3.4.4, & 3.4.5 (Blue):
 

    3.4.3.  Fittings.  The tank shall be furnished with one male and one female filler/discharge fittings positioned at ground level and 180 degrees from one another.  The male filler/discharge fitting shall be 2 inches with a tethered dust cap.  The female filler/discharge fitting shall be 2 inches in size with a tethered dust plug. These fittings shall be quick-disconnect/cam-locking in accordance with A-A-59326.

    3.4.4. Manpower requirement. Tank assembly design shall permit deployment of tank by four persons and only one person to perform all other operations once deployed. No tools shall be required.

    3.4.5. Top filling. Tank design shall allow for top filling. The top portion of the tank shall be equipped with a female filler fitting. The fitting shall be 2 inches in size with a tethered dust plug. The fitting shall be quick-disconnect/cam-locking in accordance with A-A-59326.

    3.4.3. Bottom fill and discharge ports.  The tank shall be furnished with one male and one female filler/discharge fittings positioned at ground level and 180 degrees from one another.  The male filler/discharge fitting shall be 2 inches with a tethered dust cap.  The female filler/discharge fitting shall be 2 inches in size with a tethered dust plug. These fittings shall be quick-disconnect/cam-locking in accordance with A-A-59326.

    3.4.4. Top filling port. Tank design shall allow for top filling. The top portion of the tank shall be equipped with a female filler fitting. The fitting shall be 2 inches in size with a tethered dust plug. The fitting shall be quick-disconnect/cam-locking in accordance with A-A-59326.

    3.4.5. Manpower requirement. Tank assembly design shall permit deployment of tank by four persons and only one person to perform all other operations once deployed. No tools shall be required.

